NOTICE OF REGULAR TELEPHONE/VIDEO
CONFERENCE MEETING
July 7, 2020
MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

STATE OF TEXAS AGENDA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
CITY OF MONTGOMERY

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC IS HEREBY GIVEN in accordance with the order of the Office of
the Governor issued March 16, 2020, the Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission will conduct its
Regular Meeting scheduled for 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 7, 2020, at City of Montgomery City Hall, 101
Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas via Zoom Teleconferencing.

This meeting will be closed to in-person attendance by the public. A temporary suspension of the Open
Meetings Act to allow telephone or videoconference public meetings has been granted by Governor Greg
Abbott. These actions are being taken to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 by avoiding meetings that bring
people into a group setting and in accordance with Section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code.
Telephonic and videoconferencing capabilities will be utilized to allow individuals to address the
Commission. Members of the public who wish to submit their written comments on a listed agenda item
must submit their comments by email to dmccorquodale(@ci.montgomery.tx.us by 3:00 p.m. on July 7,
2020.

Members of the public are entitled to participate remotely via Zoom Teleconferencing. Citizens may join
the Zoom Meeting by logging on at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81162420826 Meeting ID: 811 6242
0826. They may also join by calling (346) 248-7799 and entering the Meeting ID: 811 6242 0826. The
Meeting Agenda Pack will be posted online at www.montgomerytexas.gov. The meeting will be recorded
and uploaded to the City’s website the following day.

Notice - any person(s) using profane, abusive, or threatening language may result in them being removed
from the Teleconference Meeting.

CALL TO ORDER

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the Commission. Prior to speaking,
each speaker must be recognized by the Chairman. The Commission may not discuss or take any action on
any item but may place the issue on a future agenda.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

1. Consideration and possible action regarding regular meeting minutes of June 2, 2020.

2. Consideration and possible action regarding exterior modifications for the historic home located at
504 Caroline Street in the Historic Preservation District, as submitted by owner Damon Haynes.

3. Consideration and possible action regarding an outdoor seating deck and new front fagade wall built
at the currently-under-construction Wings Over Montgomery restaurant, located at 14335 Liberty
Street in the Historic Preservation District, as submitted by owner Damon Haynes.


mailto:dmccorquodale@ci.montgomery.tx.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81162420826
http://www.montgomerytexas.gov/

4. Consideration and possible action regarding a sign application for K’s Innovations Station, located at
304 John A. Butler in the Historic Preservation District, as submitted by Kyla Roan.

5. Consideration and possible action regarding a sign application for Beauty Babes, located at 305
Prairie Street in the Historic Preservation District, as submitted by Dusty Eckmann & Megan
Schneider.

6. Update on previously-approved Hills of Town Creek Section Four compensating open space.

COMMISSION INQUIRY:

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Sect. 551.042 the Planning & Zoning Commission may inquire about
a subject not specifically listed on this Agenda. Responses are limited to recitation of existing policy or a
statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation or decision shall
be limited to a proposal to place on the agenda of a future meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to discuss any of the items listed specifically under
this heading or for any items listed above in executive closed session as permitted by law including if they
meet the qualifications in Sections 551.071(consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberation regarding
real property),551.073 (deliberation regarding gifts), 551.076 (deliberation regarding security devices), and
551,087 (deliberation regarding economic development negotiations) of Chapter 551 of the Government
Code of the State of Texas. (There are no items at this time.)

e (9 il

‘Sflﬁh\@sley,} City Secretary

ADJOURNMENT

I certify that the attached notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at City of Montgome
Hall, 101 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas, on the 2" day of July 2020 at 3:00 o’clock p.m. I
further certify that the following news media was notified of this meeting as stated above: The Courier

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Please contact the City
Secretary’s office at 936-597-6434 for further information or for special accommodations.




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARINGS
JUNE 2, 2020

MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Cox declared a quorum was present and called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Present: Britnee Ghutzman, Bill Simpson, Nelson Cox, Jeffrey Waddell, Carol Langley
Absent: None
Also Present: Dave McCorquodale, Assistant City Admin. / Director of Planning & Development

VISITOR/CITEZENS FORUM

No comments.

1. Consideration and possible action regarding regular meeting minutes of May 5, 2020,

Joffrey Waddell moved to approve the minutes as presented. Bill Simpson seconded the motion,

the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

2. Consideration and possible action on a proposed carport structure located at 415 Houston

Street, a City-designated Historic Landmark, as submitted by owner Tani Traver.

Staff introduced the item and explained that the owner, Ms. Tani Traver, previously submitted a
carport proposal to the P&Z and did not receive approval. Ms. Traver wanted the opportunity to
look at another proposal and talk with the Commission about what could be approved for a
structure. Ms. Traver explained she has looked at various options for the carport location and
construction types that ultimately were unfeasible due to cost negative impacts on the property.
She explained she needs a place to park her small motorhome and pickup truck, and having a carport
will fill that need. After reviewing the location options with the Commission and the merits of the
proposal, the Commission and the owner agreed on a solution for a 24-foot by 24-foot metal carport
to match the house in color located on the north side of the house facing Houston Street and set
back behind the existing 4-foot tall while side yard fence. The Commission and owner agreed that

the carport can be made smaller in size if needed.

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes —06/02/2020 - Page 1




Bill Simpson moved to approve the proposed carport as discussed. Jeffrey Waddell seconded the

motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

3. Consideration and possible action on a proposed property fence for Hodge Podge Lodge

located at 300 Prairie Street in the Historic Preservation District, as submitted by owner

Jeffry Angelo,

Staff introduced the item and explained that the improvements had already been made by the owner
and this was a post-construction review. Staff explained the sale of an adjacent property, combined
with the business closures caused by COVID-19, may have caused the owner to feel rushed to make
the improvements without first getting P&Z approval. There is a new privacy fence on the north

and south property lines along with a new pervious parking surface in the parking area adjacent to

Prairie Street. Staff explained the City was working with the owner to ensure they follow all
development regulations for the improvements. The Commission reiterated the need for all

applicants to follow the City’s process and receive approval prior to constructing improvements,

Bill Simpson moved te approve the already-built fence and parking lot resurfacing as presented.

Jeff Waddell seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

4. Consideration and possibie action on a Preliminary Report for the Hills of Town Creek

Section Four rezoning request from B - Commercial to Rl — Single-Family Residential,

Staff reviewed the rezoning request and the draft of the preliminary report.

Bill Simpson moved to approve the preliminary report as presented. Jeffrey Waddell seconded the

motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

PUBLIC HEARING

Convene into Public Hearing for the purpose of giving all interested persons the right to

appear and be heard regarding the following:

5. Presentation of the Preliminary Report for The Hills of Town Creck Section Four rezoning

request from B — Commercial to R1 — Single-Family Residential; and

Planning and Zoaing Commission Meeting Minutes —~06/02/2020 — Page 2



6. Rezoning request for The Hills of Town Creek Section Four, an 8-acre parcel of land located

at the intersection of Emma’s Way and Scenic Hills Court, currently zoned B — Commercial
to be rezoned R1 — Single-Family Residential, as submitted by Chris Cheatham / The Hills of
Town Creek, L1.C.

Chairman Cox convened the Public Hearing at 6:45 p.m.

No public comments were received.

Chairman Cox adjourned the Public Hearing and reconvened into Regular Session at 6:47

p.Jm.

7. Discussion and possible action on public comments received from the Public Hearing on the

Preliminary Report of the rezoning request.

No action taken.

PUBLIC HEARING

Convene into Public Hearing for the purpose of giving all interested persons the right to

appear and be heard regarding the following:

8. Presentation of the Preliminary Report for The Hills of Tewn Creek Section Four rezoning

request from B — Commercial to R1 — Single-Family Residential; and

9. Rezoning request for The Hills of Town Creek Section Four, an 8-acre parcel of land located

at the intersection of Emma’s Way and Scenic Hills Court, currently zoned B — Commercial

to be rezoned R1 — Single-Family Residential, as snbmitted by Chris Cheatham / The Hills of
Town Creel, LLC,

Chairman Cox convened the Public Hearing at 6:49 p.m.

No public comments were received,

Chairman Cox adjourned the Public Hearing and reconvened into Regular Session at 6:50

p.am.

10. Discussion and possible action regarding preparation of a Final Report of the rezoning

request for Hills of Town Creek Section Four.

Staff introduced the item and a draft of the Final Report.

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes -06/02/2020 — Page 3




Carol moved to approve the draft of the Final Report. Bill Simpson seconded the motion, the

motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Commission Inquiry

Commissioner Jeffrey Waddell asked for an update on the freestanding sign request at Best Donuts. Staff

explained they met with the business owners and discussed submittal requirements.

Adjournment

Jeffrey Waddell moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 p.m. Bill Simpson seconded the motion, the motion

carried unanimously. (5-0)

Prepared by: @Date approved:

Dave quodale

Chairman Nelson Cox

Attest:
Susan Hensley, City Secretary

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes —06/02/2020 — Page 4



Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Site photo, preliminary site plan

Consideration and possible action regarding exterior modifications for the historic home
located at 504 Caroline Street in the Historic Preservation District, as submitted by Damon
Haynes.

The owner of the adjacent and currently-under-construction Wings Over Montgomery
restaurant has also acquired 504 Caroline Street, the historic home on the large lot south of the
restaurant. His immediate plans are to address maintenance needs on the exterior of the
building:

e Repainting the house in a white wall / black trim “farmhouse style” to match the
restaurant.

e Glazing windows & caulking to weatherproof the structure.

e Address any drainage or access issues under the house.

e Goal is to stabilize the house’s exterior and work slowly on the interior.

Mid- and long-term plans for the property include:

e Pave a parking lot that will serve the restaurant and house with access on Caroline and
Pond Streets.

e Remodel the interior of the house (archeologically aware during demo)

e Use as a place to house his grandfather’s memorabilia, who was a prominent Houston
attorney

e Rebuild the outbuilding/cottage seen in a historic photo that was on the corner of
Caroline & Pond St.

Recommendation
Consider the proposed exterior modifications and act as you see fit.

Approved By

Asst. City Administrator Dave McCorquodale Date: 07/02/2020




504 Caroline Street



504 Caroline Street

Site Images



AL
I
L

T ——
\\\\\\\\\%\\\_\
o

R SR

—
i

T







4

504 Caroline Street

e Images




AYINODLNOW ¥IA0 SONIM g

133418 ALH3EIT

CAROLINE STREET

1338418 ONOd

C B
©
an

<,
et
V)

Q0
=
V4

-
=

199.41S auljoJed 0S5




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Photos, site plan

Consideration and possible action regarding an outdoor seating deck and new front facade wall
built at the currently-under-construction Wings Over Montgomery restaurant, located at 14335
Liberty Street in the Historic Preservation District, as submitted by Damon Haynes.

As you remember, P&Z previously approved repainting this building, along with handrail
modifications and a sign above the front porch. During construction, additional work was
done outside the scope of the original improvements and needs to be reviewed by the P&Z.
The new work includes:

e Wood deck seating area added to the front of the building to expand on-site dining.

e Parapet wall above the front porch was found to be rotted; when replaced, it was built
larger than the original.

The contractor and owner discussed the changes, and the contractor did not submit revised
drawings for code review or P&Z approval.

Recommendation
Consider the proposed exterior modifications and sign and act as you see fit.

Approved By

Asst. City Administrator | Dave McCorquodale Date: 07/02/2020




Over Montgomery

INgS

W



s

Site Images

Lt ot gl

Wings Over Montgomery



Site Survey

CALLED 0.19 A

DUND

OUND PE NAIL

POWER
AR WAM HOLE
METER

KLsS
LAND SURVEY NG
f.ﬂ'..l]"l‘!flh'h“r LLC

Wings Over Montgomery



Floor Plan

>
-

D

-

O

Q0
)

-

O
>

-

D

>

O

s

Qo
=

Wings Oer tgomery



Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Sign image, application

Consideration and possible action regarding a sign application for K’s Innovations Station,
located at 304 John A. Butler in the Historic Preservation District, as submitted by Kyla Roan.

Description
The Commission reviewed a sign for an upholstery business at this property several months
ago, who have since vacated the space. The applicant owns a graphic design business. Staff
granted a temporary approval of the sign during the COVID shutdown to allow the owner
flexibility on opening dates.

Recommendation
Consider the proposed sign and act as you see fit.

Approved By

Asst. City Administrator | Dave McCorquodale N Date: 07/02/2020

A)




i
51412020 IMG_4410.jpeg

- . o

Vi Iy OF sign Permit cn:; 05 'E"‘E"‘,‘:‘.",';“EF" ™
MONTGOMFI{Y Application Montgomery, Texas 77366
TExas  Bw o 1837 936-587-6434

permits@cl.montgomery.tx.us

SATMIATL OF Tri Tivas fial I3

WIWW.MONTGOMERYTEXAS.GOV
SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION EXPIRES IN

180 DAYS (NON-TRANSFERABLE}

| temporary sicn? T | ws| | wol | |
=Ll | Permit: 50530 ’| 3)(9

| peRmARENT sicn? | veslv’] wol | |

| pre-sxming O Hew |p,.,LExi,,ung [”] "EWD | Date 4/15/2020
JO8 ADDRESS: V : - QUQMESS NAME:
304 John a butler st ' _ _ K INNOVATIONS ,
BUSINESS OWNER: MAILING ADDRESS: TELEPHONE:
Kyla Roan 7360 n fm 1486 Montgomery tx 9367774066
APPLICANT: MAILING ADDRESS: TELEPHONE:

7360 n fm 1486 Montgomery tx

CONTRACTOR LICENSE (If electricaln

IS THE SIGN IN THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT? YES NOD‘ IS THE SIGN ILLUMINATED? YESD NOD
SN PLACEMENT: ' ~ —

Middle of building ... pic inciudad VALUATION:
SIGN DESIGN & COLOR SCHEME:
Dust blues
o __SIGNTYPE | SIGN DIMENSIONS:
FREESTANDING MONUMENT SIGH L—_J SIGN HEIGHT 4
BUILDING WALL SICN SIGN WIDTH _ §
L TOTAL 50 BT
BANNER D
B - ] , SET BACK
OTHER D LOT LINEAR FOOTACE

t hareby certiy that | have read and Examined this application and know the samia bo Be true ang Correct. All provisiong of faw and ordinances
governing this typa of work will ba compiied with whether or not specified herein. The grangng of 2 ermit does not presume to give authorty (a
utnl_a?n or r;an_rM the pronisions Af any sFats or e baw rratdaling conztnrtinn nre Fha perck coanstructinn

NAME: © SIGNATURE:
Kyia Roan

o OFFICE use dnLY

APPROVED \Qg ) | D TOTAL FEE Viis — o0
DATE | es /@ ' 0

COMMENTS:

20 Tar e Mkpow Tee Tew sio

FRaskD O R HND

hitps /imail.google.com/mailful1 /?tab=wm&ogbl#inbox/FifcgxwHNGzZxNmrpdbzNFfWtdghmRXq7projector=1

171




PERSONALIZED GIFTS!
KINNOV@YAHOO.COM

Insta: K_Innevations . Facebook: K Innovations Phone: 930.777.4006

T TROFE T I S






Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Composite sign image

Consideration and possible action regarding a sign application for Beauty Babes, located at
305 Prairie Street in the Historic Preservation District, as submitted by Dusty Eckmann &
Megan Schneider.

The Commission reviewed a sign for this property several months ago, and the space has
changed tenants. The applicant owns a makeup business and caters to the wedding industry
and other markets. Staff granted a temporary approval of the sign during the COVID
shutdown to allow the owner flexibility on opening dates. The signs are the same banner style
as the previous signs were.

Recommendation
Consider the proposed sign and act as you see fit.

Approv'ed' By

Asst. City Administrator | Dave McCorquodale D‘( Date: 07/02/2020




“.l




Montgomery Planning and Zoning Commission
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: July 7, 2020 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Prepared By: Dave McCorquodale Exhibits: Revised subdivision plan

Update on previously-approved Hills of Town Creek Section Four compensating open space.

The developer has submitted revised plans to the City and staff wanted to share the revisions
that include compensating open space with the Commission.

Recommendation
Consider whether the revisions are consistent with your expectations at the time of approving
the compensating open space variance and provide any necessary direction to staff.

Approved By

Asst. City Administrator | Dave McCorquodale D‘( Date: 07/02/2020




17 PU

&

\EHGINEERING PROJECTS\10600 — HILLS OF TOWH CREEX SECTION 4\03 CAD\DESIGN SET\D1 COVER SHEET.OWG Jun. 22, 2020—1;

Sheet List Table
Snant Mumbar
1

2

et Tike
cover sHeEr

CONSTRUCTION KOTES & LEGEND

CKITNG SURVEY, OCMDLTION PLAN & TREC FRESCRVATION
OVERALL 3TE PLAN AND PAVING PLAN

LANDSEAPE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

umLTy P

SELNIC MILLS COURT PLAN AND PROTHL

COLOYS WAY PLAN AND PROFILE

SISKU STVER CROZZHG PLAN ANO MIOMLL ® COLTS
ORAMACE & STORM SCWER PLIN

F1 DRAINAGE CALEULATIONS = DAAMAGE CALCULATIONS
TEMPORARY STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
PERMAMNENT STORM WATER POLLUTION PLAN

PAYING OCTALS

WATER AND SAMITARY SEWER OCTAILS

DRAINASE. AND STORM SCWER DETALS

CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS

SECTION 4

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS: WATER, SEWER, ROADS, DRAINAGE
(DEV NO. 2004)

afriew snae

___'_—‘\ [——
B 7

ECT NOTES,

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION:
FCERTIFY THAT THESE PLANS WHICH DEAR MY SEAL HAVE
PARED BY ME OfL UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION

ADIACENT PROPETIES AT A MORE RAPID RATE OILIN A
DIFFLILNT LOCATION, AND WILL HOT CONCENTRATE FLOWS
OF SUIFACE WATERS INA MANNER WHICH EXCEEDS THE
CAPACITY OF THE RECEIVING WATERCOURSE.

TE:
FIELDVERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND ELEVATIONS
INCLUDING PAVEMENT AND UTILITY TIE-INS PRIOH 10
CONSTHUCTION. NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ALL DISCREPANCIES
PIHOR TO BEGINNING ANY WORK,

DL NOTE:

HILLS OF TOWN CREEK

havaniy 3 radiun of 260,00 feet, a delta angle of J8°41'38%, and
whose lonq chord beans Narth 15°50°59" East, 2 distance of
172.27 feet, far an are length of 175,50 foet ta 3 set S/8 inch
on. rod with cap staned “Core 66577, marking 4 point of
Gangency of the herein doscribed tract;

THENCE Norih 35°11'50° Eant, continuing aloig sael cast
RLOM. kna, passing at  distance of 432,10 feot a found 5(8
Inch 00 rod with cap, matking the eant cormor of said Emma’s
Way and continuing for  total distance of 51475 faot to 4
point for cormer, marking a point of curvatua of the herein
discribed wact;

THENCE along 3 cune 10 the LEFT, havng 4 racius of 340.00
fout, 1 delta angle of 49°58'54%, and whose loag chord boars
Narth 10°L734° Eavt, o dotance ol 207,28 fec, fo an arc
lenigth of 206.60 ket 1o 2 set /8 imch iran rod wilh cap
stamped “Core 66577, marking a point of curiature of 3 ciled
1.223 acres, conveyed 1o Gty of Manig

recarded under CEN. 201207618 O/ MC.T, u-.M

PROIECT MaAP

OF LICENSIN i
NUMIC D O AL PRDRDCE BEOMAT AL
BUILDINGS. **IF TOLA NUMBER |5 NOT PRESENT, CLIENT I
MESPONSILLE FOR AQUIRIRG REGISTRATION NUMBER MUOR
TO CONSTRUETION.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION.
Beiig 81365 acres (350,425 square (oet) of land, out of the
Hemainder of a called 79.905. aeres, eamveyed to Christian €.
Cheatham and Mary E. Chatham, by deed recarded under
County Clork's Filo Humbef (C.F.H.) 2001-065611 Olficial Public
Rocords of Montgomery County, Tenas (0P MC.T., said
Benpmin flghy League, Aisiract 31 ond being mare
particularly describod by motes anid bounds a5 folows:

CEGINNG ¢ 3 fiind SI8 fach a sad o o st
fight-atoway (ROW.) of Emma nublic R.O.

marking: the northwest comer ot nmmum Tetarie *n", The
Hills of Town Crevk, Secuon 1, tecorded under Cabunet 2,
Sheot 2346-2347 Map Hecords of Montgemery County, Teras
(M HCy ). ahar bolag the southwast cornar of the howoin

THENCE ..\um ~aid cant RLOW. Tine and a curse 1 the AUGHT,

said 1,223 acres and 3 cure to
2500 foot, 3 dolta anle af
m 0501, and whese long chord bears Saut 53
distance of 31,50 feat, for an are lenith of 34,08 lect to a set
5/8 inch iroh rad with cap stamped “Core G6S7%, marking a
polntal Lngency of the horein described traet;

THENCE North 87°05'32" East, eontinuing skong said south line,
A distance of 3781 feet 10 & set 5/8 nch Iran rod wllh p
stamped “Core wsr marking a point ol cuns the

THENCE zhny{ mnl\mﬂur along said soutl lne and a curve to
i 3 racius of 260,00 feat, 3 delta angle of
,.mllwhnwim:d-nld boars North 49°46'29" East. 3
1 315,24 foot, for an arc length of 338,08 feet 1o 2
ot 578 inch ron 1o With €o stamped “Core 9657 in the
50uth I of 3 called 12,384 acres, conveyod to WTRK Baraier
fleal Cutate, LP, b devsd recordied under C.FN. 7013067842
0.1 MLT,, marking the most mortherly noriwceat comar of
the herein described 3
THENCE Morth BT'0532" Eavt, along the south bne of sald
12354 cre, o dbcre of 4920 et 1o 3 poit I th et
e of 3 called 614107 acres, conveyed to Montgomery
idepandent chool Datrict, by deed recondeds under G181

Gy e
My 1ony
gl
’
PROP NTE 3
g &t
& S fvast W
o 7
“]
y 7 5
& )
: 2 blon G
PROIECT LOCATION
KEY MAPH: 122U

01065612 0P, M.C.T, alo b the soutiioast comer of
sl 12,384 acres and the dortheast comer of the herein
daoncribed tract, fioin which a found 2 mch iron pipe, bears
South G5Y35" Ll » ditance of 121 foetand 3 58 inch
ars Narth 9" 3T58” East, adivtanca of 14,37 feet;
THENCE South D57 East, along said west line of sad
6LB107 acres, 2 ditance of 665,20 feet to a et 578 inch ron
ror with Cap stamped “Core 6657 1a 4 pamt of cunature of
Reatricted Ruseria: “I, The Wil of Town Crevk, Section 1, by
devd recardod undor Cabinet 7, Sheet 2340-2347 M 1L M.CT.
aho beingg the southeast cornor of tho harein decribod tra
THENCE slong the north line of Restricted feserse 0 and a
eurve to the LEFT, havinit @ radius of 96.00 feet.a delta ongle
of 9743257, and whase long, chord bears Horth 514606
West, 3 dtanco of 14460 [eet, for an aec length of 16374
fowt 10 3 set 5/ inch iran rod with cap stamped "Core 66577,
markini; 3 point of Lanytency of s:k! Restricted Hesorve “8° and
the hevein descabod tract;
THENCE Sauth 7922'17° West, contmuing along, said narth
i, a distance of 3288 fect 1 4 sat 5/ inch iron rod with cap.
stamped “Core 66577, marking 3 pont of cunature of skl
Hestricied lieserve " and tha herein described tiact
THENCE aloni continung alar said north line and @ curve 1o
the LEFT,naving o roclus of 96.00 feet, a delta angle of
A7'06'15%, and whise lang chord bears Sauth 55°30°11" W,
adistance of 76.72 feet, Ior an are kength of 7892 feot to 3 36t
578 Inch iron rod with cap stamped “Care 6577, marking 3
point of tangency of 33kt Restrctod Hesorve *8° and the heromn
described wract:
THENCE South 32 1606" Wost, o sid west [0 o said
e I nco of 71170 foot to a set /8
Inch fom 15 with cop Stomped Core 6657 marking a pant
f cunatie of vl fesrcied fevere U and the beren
desenbed 1
THINCE slong continung alorug sad weest line and o curwe to
the LIFT, havag 3 fadius of 96.00 feel,a delia angle of
321855, and whous long chord bears South 16°0641" Wess,
3 dhtance of 5143 foet, for an are length of 54,14 feot 1o 3
Wlnlxﬂunurm af said Hestrited Rosora “B° and the herein
describ
THENICE South 00 074" [t ContnANG slang s west ey
a distance af 115,70 fee

THENCE South 34°58°25" Wesl, continuing alang said west line,
a distance of 111.04 loat te a sat 5/8 inch iron rad with cap
stamped “Core GEST", marking an angle poit of said
Kestnicted fieserse "8° and the herein describel ract;

THERCE South H9°S7'16° West, pavsing 4t a distance of 450
foet 0 a found 5/8 mch iron rod with cap, marking the
vortheast coier of said Aesircted feserse “A7, far 3 foral
distance of 38238foet to the POINT OF BEGINWING and
containing 2 computesd 8, 1365 acres (354,425 squate feot) of
land.

BENCHMARK:

ELEV.226873
3 S84S5 DX LOCATED FROM THE NTERSECTION OF 1Y
105 AND HWY 149, WEST +4700° TO THE PARKING LOT OF THE
HEVDeLHoUs mmumNr’ WHICH IS LOCATED ON THE

]‘WSSDISK 5 IKAY[B \N I'KE ([MT{R OF MOKTGOMERY
N THE SOUTH SIDE GF WY 105, MATK £ N FRONT (NGHTH)
OF GAS PUMIING AREA OF BROGKSHEE BROTHERS GROCERY
STONE, AS WELL AS ACROSS HWAY 105(SCUTH) FROM THE
DLDE SCHOOL HOUST,
TEMPORARY BENCHMARK "A™
CUTSQUARE INCONCRTE _ ELEV..316.35°

UARE INCONCRETE ON B-B INLLT LOCATED
SUUTH[AH FROM SCENIC HILLS COURT AND EMMA'S Way

CTION.

FLOODILAIN:
This site (praposad araa) & situated (n Zone “X* In
Montgomery County, Tead according o FEMA map numiser
4B339C0200G dated Augusa 18, 2014: This statement does ot
Impy hatthe proparty o th vructares ihercon wilba
Hreetom lloodiogor oo darmae, Tois determination s

[
s not the result of an elevation sarvay. Thi Toad et
shall nat create kability on the part of the surwyar,

L SOUARED ENGINEERING

HILLS OF TOWN CREEK
SECTION 4
COVER SHEET

ik 4
s Jowt | o | -eoamom

I e I
e 10514 | o B
TR [ I
AL e

AS SHOWN 01

06/12/1010




\ENGINEERING PROJECTS\10800 — HILLS OF TOWH CREEX SECTION 4\03 CAD\DESGH SET\D4 OVERALL SITE PLAN.OWG Jun. 22, 2020-1:18 PN

EI

———— [ |
L SQUARED ENGIN
vy

MUNGIFAL €

«,,\

~ St gy,
A Py o1,
iy i35 T
P A
SR 4

SECTION 4
OVERALL SITE PLAN AND PAVING
PLAN

BAYNG L CGEND:
Y 192 5 oF 4° cone
BRERREES e
S i1 L] 3382 3F OF 8" concRer

TOTAL TO IMPERVIOUS ARCA= 115,090.15

HILLS OF TOWN CREEK

BAviD worrs:
L SET PAMNG GMINSIONS A0 SPCFICATOND S—
BROVDCD CN DETAR. SALITS .

o Jown | ov | +commim
DIMDNSIONAL CONTROL HETCS: T o | e | ronmrvew

1. AL CODRDINATE POINTS AND DIMCNSIONS SHOWN
ARE TO THE FACE OF CURD UNLESS OTPECRWISE NOTED,

ERAWNG mFORMATON
Poccr 105M | 1oun

[ v [oecn v

Proposed Pocket Park

= 100 (111 4
0.1-acres

0672212020




	AGENDA - PNZ 070720
	AGENDA PG 1

	ITEM #1 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #2 - 504 CAROLINE ST MODIFICATIONS
	02 PNZ 504 Caroline St
	504 Caroline Street Images
	Site images
	Site images
	Site images
	Site images
	Site images
	Working Site Plan


	ITEM #3 - WINGS OVER MONTGOMERY 
	03 PNZ 14335 Liberty St Wings Over Montgomery
	Wings Modifications
	Site images
	Site images
	Site Survey
	Floor Plan


	ITEM #4 - K'S INNOVATIONS STATION 
	ITEM #5 - BEAUTY BABES SIGNAGE
	ITEM #6 - UPDATE HOTC SEC. 4 OPEN SPACE

